
From: Halligan, Julie 
Sent: 10/30/2012 1:47:04 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: schedule? 

Hi Laura, today will not work after all. 

Thanks 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 04:46 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Halligan, Julie 
Subject: Re: Schedule? 

Sure! 2 or so? 
Or 930 perhaps? 

From: Halligan, Julie [mailto:julie.haliigan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 04:35 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Schedule? 

Hi, 

I may have some time tomorrow afternoon depending on how long the settlement discussion 
lasts (it begins at 11:00 am). We can schedule something tentative if you like, 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 03:47 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Halligan, Julie 
Subject: Schedule? 

Julie 

I assume the "freed up time" you had hoped to have today and tomorrow didn't materialize . . . 
probably vanished in the mist. 

At any rate, I'm still hoping we can follow up with you soon. Gen Hagan said he was going to 
provide me with a list of some of the things he wanted to see in a compliance plan. But even 
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without that, I think we would benefit from discussion with you. 

Let me know what might work. Wednesday won't work this week - and not because of the 
Giants parade! There's a big gas team meeting in San Ramon. 

Thanks 

Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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